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1 EXAMINER JONES: We'll c a l l Case Number 

2 14393, reopened, a p p l i c a t i o n of New Mexico O i l 

3 Conservation D i v i s i o n f o r a compliance order against 

4 Marks & Garner Production L i m i t e d Company, Eddy County, 

5 New Mexico. C a l l f o r appearances. 

6 MS. ALTOMARE: Mikal Altomare on behalf of 

7 the O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n . I have one witness here 

8 w i t h me today, and one witness who w i l l be appearing 

9 t e l e p h o n i c a l l y , and I'm going t o c a l l him. 

10 MR. PADILLA: Earnest L. P a d i l l a f o r Marks 

11 & Garner. I have one witness. 

12 (Mr. Michael Bratcher appeared t e l e p h o n i c a l l y . ) 

13 MS. ALTOMARE: Hi, Mike. We're j u s t going 

14 t o keep you on the l i n e f o r the hearing u n t i l i t ' s your 

15 time t o be c a l l e d as a witness. So j u s t l e t us know i f 

16 you're not able t o hear what's going on. I guess we're 

17 going t o hold o f f and keep you as a t e n t a t i v e witness, 

18 and i f we c a l l you t o be a witness, then w e ' l l address 

19 you at t h a t p o i n t . 

2 0 MR. BRATCHER: Okay. 

21 EXAMINER JONES: Okay. W i l l a l l the 

22 witnesses please stand and be sworn? 

23 Please s t a t e your names. 

24 MR. WELBORN: Quinton Welborn. 

25 MR. SANCHEZ: Daniel Sanchez. 
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1 MS. ALTOMARE: Mike, can you s t a t e your 

2 f u l l name f o r the record, please? 

3 MR. BRATCHER: Mike Bratcher. 

4 (Three witnesses were sworn.) 

5 MS. ALTOMARE: Given t h a t t h i s i s a status 

6 hearing ordered by the Examiners -- or by the order f o r 

7 the Respondent t o come forward and, b a s i c a l l y , e s t a b l i s h 

8 t h a t he has complied w i t h the order, i t i s our p o s i t i o n 

9 t h a t i t i s the burden of the Respondent, and t h a t they 

10 should proceed f i r s t t o present t h e i r evidence as t o what 

11 degree they have complied w i t h the requirements of the 

12 order, and t h a t , t h e r e f o r e , they should proceed f i r s t . 

13 But we would ask t h a t we be p e r m i t t e d t o present an 

14 opening p r i o r t o the p r e s e n t a t i o n of our evidence. 

15 EXAMINER JONES: Mr. Pa d i l l a ? 

16 MR. PADILLA: I don't have any problem 

17 going f i r s t . 

18 EXAMINER JONES: Okay. I n t h a t case, I 

19 guess Marks & Garner w i l l go f i r s t . 

2 0 MR. PADILLA: I ' l l j u s t go ahead and c a l l 

21 Mr. Welborn. I don't have an opening statement. I t h i n k 

22 the c a l l of the case i s p r e t t y s t r a i g h t f o r w a r d . And 

23 we're j u s t here t o t e l l the D i v i s i o n where we are and 

24 where we're going i n terms of compliance w i t h the order. 

25 MR. JONES: Ms. Altomare, do you want t o 
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make an opening? 

2 EXAMINER FESMIRE: She wants t o reserve 

3 i t . 

4 EXAMINER JONES: Okay. 

5 QUINTON WELBORN 

6 Having been f i r s t duly sworn, t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s : 

7 DIRECT EXAMINATION 

8 BY MR. PADILLA: j 

9 Q. Mr. Welborn, would you please s t a t e your f u l l ! 

10 name? 

11 A. Quinton Welborn. 

12 Q. Mr. Welborn, what i s your r e l a t i o n w i t h Marks j 

13 Sc Garner? 

14 A. Part owner and manager. | 

15 Q. And i n terms of being a manager, what do you j 

16 do? 

17 A. I oversee e v e r y t h i n g , day-to-day operation. 1 

18 Q. And you've been p r e v i o u s l y -- you've been the j 

19 person t o t e s t i f y i n the p r i o r hearings w i t h regard t o j 

20 the operations and the compliance issues t h a t have been 

21 r a i s e d by the O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n and the j 

22 Commission; i s t h a t r i g h t ? 

23 A. That's c o r r e c t . j 

24 Q. Mr. Welborn, would you briefly tell us what \ 

25 the status of the compliance i s w i t h regard t o the 1 

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS 
ec766c7f-184c-46c8-b34c-c4998a889f22 



Page 6 

1 compliance issues t h a t have been r a i s e d and which were 

2 mandated by the D i v i s i o n ' s order? 

3 A. Yeah. We have done the d e l i n e a t i o n on a l l the 

4 w e l l s , formulated a work plan. The work plan was sent t o 

5 Mike Bratcher, which he, then, approved the work plan. 

6 We then proceeded t o work on the work plan. 

7 We have done the Cave State Number 4 according 

8 t o the work plan. We do have two crews working r i g h t now 

9 at Loco H i l l s on Levers 3Y and Red Twelve State Number 1, 

10 I b e l i e v e . Anyway -- and we're working on t h a t according 

11 t o the work plan. 

12 Q. Now, l e t me have you go back. I f I may 

13 approach? 

14 Let's go back, and t e l l us when you s t a r t e d 

15 your e f f o r t s t o comply w i t h the D i v i s i o n ' s order. 

16 A. When we s t a r t e d at the f i r s t of the year, 

17 doing -- I b e l i e v e i t was done i n February, when we done 

18 a l l the d r i l l i n g t o do our d e l i n e a t i o n on each s i t e , 

19 and --

2 0 Q. What d i d you have t o do? 

21 A. We had t o go t o each s i t e w i t h , l i k e , a -- t o 

22 me i t ' s l i k e a water w e l l d r i l l e r . And we went t o 

23 d i f f e r e n t depths on each range t o f i n d out the extent of 

24 the contamination at d i f f e r e n t p o i n t s on each w e l l . 

25 Then once we completed t h a t -- and t h i s work was 
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done by O c o t i l l o Environmental, Cindy Crain. She then 

2 formulated a work plan based on her analysis of each \ 

3 w e l l , and then we waited f o r . t h e --

4 Q. Let me have you i d e n t i f y the e x h i b i t s t h a t j 

5 I've j u s t handed t o you. There are a number of E x h i b i t s 

6 i n here. Are those what you submitted t o Mr. Bratcher? | 

7 A. Yes. This i s from O c o t i l l o . 

8 Q. For each of the wells? 

9 A. Yes, f o r each one. 

10 Q. And how many w e l l s are we t a l k i n g about? I 

11 A. I b e l i e v e , t o t a l , there was 11. 

12 Q. And there 1s a l e t t e r here f o r every one of j 

13 these wells? j 

14 A. Correct. 

15 Q. S t a r t i n g out w i t h E x h i b i t Number 1, t h a t ' s a j 

16 March 29, 2010, l e t t e r . I s t h a t from O c o t i l l o or j 

17 Ms. Crain? 

18 A. Yes . 

19 Q. I s t h i s a t r u e and c o r r e c t copy of what was j 

20 a c t u a l l y submitted t o Mr. Bratcher? j 

21 A. Yes. j 

22 Q. And were any r e v i s i o n s made by Mr. Bratcher i n 

23 terms of what you submitted? j 

24 A. Yes, there was. j 

25 Q. And when, more or les s , d i d you get approval ! 
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1 from Mr. Bratcher t o proceed? 

2 A. I could be mistaken, but I b e l i e v e i t was i n 

3 the f i r s t p a r t of May. 

4 Q. And you p r e v i o u s l y t e s t i f i e d you s t a r t e d out 

5 w i t h the Cave Dual Number 4 well? 

6 A. Cave State Number 4. 

7 Q. Cave State Number 4? 

8 A. Yes. 

9 Q. And has t h a t been completed? 

10 A. Yes. 

11 Q. And where i s the Cave State Number 4 i n these 

12 e x h i b i t s ? 

13 A. Next t o --

14 EXAMINER FESMIRE: I t ' s the n i n t h one 

15 back. 

16 A. Ni n t h one back. 

17 Q. And has Mr. Bratcher approved the work on t h a t 

18 well? 

19 A. As f a r as I know. I know t h a t he'd been 

2 0 s t a y i n g i n contact w i t h Cindy Crain on t h a t . 

21 Q. Let me have you t e l l the Examiner how i t i s 

22 t h a t you delegate t h i s work t o Ms. Crain. And she works, 

23 I take i t , w i t h Mr. Bratcher? I s t h a t --

24 A. That's c o r r e c t . 

25 Q. And Mr. Bratcher would know whether or not 
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he's f i n a l i z e d or approved t h a t the work has been done; 

2 r i g h t ? 

3 A. Yes. | 

4 Q. But as f a r as you know, on the Cave State j 

5 Number 4, i t ' s been completed and approved? | 

6 A. Correct. 

7 Q. Where are you now? 

8 A. We are on the Levers Number 3Y. 

9 Q. Which e x h i b i t i s that? 

10 A. That would be -- j 

11 Q. I s t h a t E x h i b i t Number 2? j 

12 A. Correct. \ 

13 Q. Okay. Where are you w i t h t h a t w e l l now? j 

14 A. We j u s t have -- work has j u s t s t a r t e d t h i s 

15 week. 

16 Q. How much time has elapsed since you completed 

17 the Cave State Number 4 and commenced the Levers 3Y? I 

18 A. I b e l i e v e i t ' s been about three or fo u r weeks. 1 

19 Q. Has there been any reason why you haven't been \ 

20 continuous i n your p u r s u i t of the work? 

21 A. Yes. We had a co n t r a c t dispute w i t h the w e l l s 

22 t h a t we were s e l l i n g between Blugrass and Dor e l l e Energy. j 

23 They were going t o escrow some money f o r the work t o be j 

24 done. I t took us a whi l e t o get some money i n . Now t h a t 1 

25 they have gotten i t i n so we could get t h i s p a i d f o r -- ! 
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1 we have got some funds i n , and now they are proceeding on 

2 the r e s t of the w e l l . 

3 Q. What i s your a n t i c i p a t e d -- w e l l , which i s the 

4 other w e l l t h a t you're working on? 

5 A. I be l i e v e i t was one of the Red Twelves. I 

6 t h i n k i t was the Red Twelve State Number 3, which would 

7 have been E x h i b i t 7. 

8 Q. Would t h a t be the Red Twelve State Number 2, 

9 instead? 

10 A. Oh, yes. I t h i n k you're r i g h t . 

11 EXAMINER JONES: Are you guys going t o go 

12 through a l l the e x h i b i t s , 1 through a c e r t a i n number? I 

13 mean, are you going t o present them a l l i n order, or --

14 MR. PADILLA: Not ne c e s s a r i l y . 

15 EXAMINER JONES: Are you going t o 

16 e v e n t u a l l y admit -- how many e x h i b i t s do you plan --

17 MR. PADILLA: Eleven. 

18 EXAMINER JONES: Okay. 

19 A. That would be E x h i b i t 11. 

20 Q. (By Mr. P a d i l l a ) Okay. And what i s the s t a t e 

21 of work on those w e l l s i n terms of remediation? 

22 A. Well, according t o the work plan, we w i l l --

23 the way I understand i t i s , w e ' l l go i n there w i t h the 

24 crews and a backhoe, excavate t o a c e r t a i n p o i n t t h a t we 

25 need t o -- a c e r t a i n p o i n t of c h l o r i d e s -- and then we 
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1 w i l l remediate according t o the work plan, such as -- I 

2 know t h a t -- I be l i e v e we're p u t t i n g i n l i n e r s at a 

3 c e r t a i n depth. And when we get s o i l s t o a c e r t a i n --

4 we're j u s t , b a s i c a l l y , excavating t o a c e r t a i n c h l o r i d e 

5 l e v e l and p u t t i n g i n l i n e r s and b a c k f i l l i n g and 

6 completing the work. 

7 Q. Now, how much time i s r e q u i r e d t o remediate 

8 each of the w e l l s , generally? 

9 A. Generally, I would say -- as a general, 

10 probably two weeks. 

11 Q. For each well? 

12 A. Yeah. Some could be more, some could be le s s . 

13 Q. You had two crews going on at the same time? 

14 A. Yeah. That was based on one crew. But, yes, 

15 we have two crews. 

16 Q. I f you have 10 w e l l s l e f t , because you have 

17 f i n i s h e d the f i r s t two w e l l s -- or the second and t h i r d 

18 w e l l , I should say -- how much longer do you a n t i c i p a t e 

19 you w i l l need i n order t o f i n i s h t h i s work? 

20 A. Approximately four months. 

21 Q. Based on what? How d i d you a r r i v e at fou r 

22 months? 

23 A. Just, you know, f i g u r i n g what i t took t o do 

24 the Cave State Number 4, a n t i c i p a t i n g problems. Some of 

25 them could go -- you know, some might take a l o t longer, 
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some of them might take s h o r t e r . j 

2 Q. When you're saying s h o r t e r , i s t h a t a week or j 

3 two weeks 

4 A. Yeah, a week. I t h i n k i t would be a week, at 

5 l e a s t . 

6 Q • I f you a n t i c i p a t e problems, how much longer do j 

7 you go? 

8 A. I would t h i n k i t would be no more than a 1 

9 three-week p e r i o d . ! 

10 Q. So would you say you would want t o give 

11 y o u r s e l f two weeks per well? I s t h a t b a s i c a l l y i t ? 

12 A. Yes. 

13 Q. Are you adequately financed at t h i s p o i n t t o j 

14 continue the remediation process? j 

15 A. Yes. D o r e l l e i s funding the r e s t of the 

16 remediation. 

17 Q. Has D o r e l l e communicated something t o your 

18 environmental c o n t r a c t o r , t h a t you know of -- j 

19 A. Yes. | 

20 Q. -- t h a t assures that? 

21 A. Yes. Mr. W i l l Gray has spoke t o Cindy Crain j 

22 and Steven Callway. Cindy i s the one t h a t does the f i e l d I 

23 work. Steven Callway i s w i t h O c o t i l l o Environmental. 

24 Q. And t h a t comes out of the co n t r a c t t h a t you | 

25 have f o r the sale of the p r o p e r t i e s ; i s t h a t r i g h t ? j 
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1 A. Correct. Yes. 

2 Q. Now, are E x h i b i t s 1 through 9 something t h a t 

3 you had Ms. Crain prepare and submit t o the OCD and i t ' s 

4 a matter of record w i t h the OCD? 

5 A. That's c o r r e c t . 

6 Q. To your knowledge, a l l of these plans have 

7 been approved? 

8 A. Yes. We have an approved work plan. 

9 Q. What happens i f there's some change t h a t ' s 

10 r e q u i r e d t h a t ' s d i f f e r e n t from here, based on some of the 

11 d i g g i n g t h a t you're doing? 

12 A. Well, you know, l i k e some of the problems --

13 you know, we might have t o go t o d i f f e r e n t depths or do 

14 more excavation. 

15 Q. I s t h a t an a n t i c i p a t e d type of occurrence t h a t 

16 may happen? 

17 A. Yes. 

18 Q. And are the plans f l e x i b l e enough t o r e q u i r e 

19 change orders? 

20 A. As f a r as I know, yes. 

21 MR. PADILLA: We o f f e r E x h i b i t s 1 through 

22 11 , and we pass the w i tne s s . 

23 MS. ALTOMARE: There 's a c t u a l l y 12 

24 e x h i b i t s . I t h i n k 3 and 4 are i d e n t i c a l , so I ' m not sure 

25 whether you want t o admit 3 or 4. I t h i n k t h e r e ' s a 
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1 d u p l i c a t e . I t ' s a c t u a l l y Red Twelve State Number 1, the 

2 submission on March 3 0th. 

3 MR. PADILLA: That's r i g h t . 

4 EXAMINER FESMIRE: I s n ' t the Red Twelve a 

5 f e d e r a l well? 

6 MS. ALTOMARE: There 1s a couple of 

7 d i f f e r e n t Red Twelves. There's a Red Twelve Federal and 

8 a Red Twelve State. 

9 MR. FESMIRE: There's a Red Twelve 1, 2, 3 

10 and 4. 2, 3, and 4 are s t a t e w e l l s . 

11 MS. ALTOMARE: Right. But there's only 11 

12 w e l l s , and there's 12 e x h i b i t s . That's what flagged me 

13 t h a t there might be an e x t r a e x h i b i t . So I f l i p p e d 

14 through and I found which one was a d u p l i c a t e , and 3 and 

15 4 appear t o be i d e n t i c a l . 

16 MR. PADILLA: We can delete 3 or 4. We 

17 move t o delete E x h i b i t 3. 

18 EXAMINER FESMIRE: That doesn't answer my 

19 question. They're both l a b e l e d the Red Twelve State 

2 0 Number 1, and i n the other l i s t , i t ' s the Red Twelve 

21 Federal Number 1. 

22 MS. ALTOMARE: Right. There's another one 

23 t h a t r e f l e c t s Red Twelve Federal. E x h i b i t Number 1 i s 

24 Red Twelve Federal Number 1. E x h i b i t Number 3 and 4 both 

25 say Red Twelve State Number 1. Then there's a Red State 

I . 
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1 Number 1, which i s E x h i b i t 5. 

2 EXAMINER FESMIRE: What I'm saying i s , i n 

3 the w e l l l i s t here i n t h e i r prehearing statement, there's 

4 a Red Twelve Federal Well Number 1, and there's a Red 

5 Twelve State Number 2, State Number 3 and State Number 4. 

6 Okay. Down here at Number 10 i s the Red 

7 Twelve State Number 1. Okay. 

8 MS. ALTOMARE: Yeah. I d i d n ' t t h i n k we 

9 needed two copies. 

10 Just so the record i s c l e a r , these submissions 

11 were made March 2 9th through A p r i l 7 th. They weren't a l l 

12 on the same date. But I wouldn't oppose the admission of 

13 these e x h i b i t s . 

14 EXAMINER FESMIRE: Less E x h i b i t 4? 

15 MR. PADILLA: Three. 

16 EXAMINER JONES: E x h i b i t s 1 and 2, and 

17 E x h i b i t s 4 through 12 w i l l be admitted. 

18 ( E x h i b i t s 1, 2, and 4 through 12 were admitted.) 

19 CROSS-EXAMINATION 

2 0 BY MS. ALTOMARE: 

21 Q. Mr. Welborn, you t e s t i f i e d at the l a s t 

22 hearing? 

23 A. Um-hum. 
24 Q. You understand an order was issued a f t e r t h a t 

25 hearing r e q u i r i n g you t o do c e r t a i n t h i n g s t o remediate 
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1 t he se p a r t i c u l a r s i t e s ? 

2 A . Yes . 

3 Q. I n i t i a l l y those deadlines t h a t were scheduled 

4 by t h a t order r e q u i r e d you t o conduct remediation on some 

5 of the w e l l s by January 4th and other w e l l s -- a c t u a l l y , 

6 t o submit the remediation proposals f o r some of the w e l l s 

7 by January 4 t h , and f o r other w e l l s by February 1st; i s 

8 t h a t r i g h t ? 

9 A. I t sounds c o r r e c t . 

10 Q. And then what happened was you a c t u a l l y 

11 switched c o n t r a c t o r s ; i s t h a t r i g h t ? 

12 A. That's c o r r e c t . We asked f o r an extension. 

13 Q. And then you came and t a l k e d t o us, and 

14 because you were s w i t c h i n g c o n t r a c t o r s , we worked w i t h 

15 you and agreed t o a new deadline f o r submission of a l l of 

16 those proposals, and t h a t new deadline was A p r i l 15th? 

17 A. Yes. That's c o r r e c t . 

18 Q. And t h a t ' s why we have a stack of papers here 

19 a l l at the end of March, beginning of A p r i l , f o r each of 

20 the 11 w e l l s --

21 A. Right. 

22 Q. -- t h a t are b a s i c a l l y the proposals made by 

23 O c o t i l l o , which i s your new contractor? 

24 A. Right. 

25 Q. Do you a l s o r e c a l l t h a t t h a t o r d e r r e q u i r e d 
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1 t h a t once the OCD had an o p p o r t u n i t y t o review each of | 

2 those 11 submissions and issued e i t h e r an approval or an 

3 approval w i t h a d d i t i o n a l c o n d i t i o n s , once you received 

4 t h a t , you had 60 days from the date of r e c e i p t t o 

5 complete a l l of the work on those 11 wells? 

6 A. Correct. 

7 Q. According t o our records, you were emailed a 

8 copy of the approval w i t h c o n d i t i o n s on May 12th. Did 

9 you receive t h a t email? 

10 A. Yes. 

11 Q. According t o my c a l c u l a t i o n s , then, the 

12 deadline f o r your completion of the work on a l l 11 s i t e s 

13 would have been J u l y 12th? 

14 A. Correct. 

15 Q. How many w e l l s d i d Marks & Garner complete the 

16 remediation work on before J u l y 12th? 

17 A. We have completed one. And I bel i e v e on the j 

18 Mosley Springs w e l l , t h a t there was no f u r t h e r a c t i o n j 

19 r e q u i r e d , so there should be nine more t o do. 

2 0 Q. Okay. With regard t o the Cave State Number 4, 

21 was a f i n a l r e p o r t and subsequent f i n a l C-141 ever i 

22 submitted on that well as required by the approval with \ 

23 c o n d i t i o n s t h a t was sent t o you by Mike Bratcher? 

24 A. As f a r as I know, Cindy had sent i n the s t u f f 

25 t h a t we had done on i t . I'm not sure about the 141. 
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1 Q. Would i t s u r p r i s e you t o know t h a t t h a t 

2 closure r e p o r t -- the f i n a l r e p o r t t h a t was re q u i r e d 

3 documenting t h a t t h a t work had been done, was never f i l e d 

4 on t h a t well? 

5 A. I j u s t know t h a t the a c t u a l work was done. 

6 That's what I was informed, so --

7 Q. Do you r e c a l l reading the May 12th approval 

8 w i t h c o n d i t i o n s t h a t s p e c i f i e d t h a t a closure r e p o r t and 

9 f i n a l summary documenting what work was done and what 

10 k i n d of l i n e r s were i n s t a l l e d , had t o be submitted t o the 

11 OCD upon completion of the p h y s i c a l remediation work? 

12 A. Yes. 

13 Q. I f t h a t r e p o r t hasn't been f i l e d w i t h the OCD, 

14 i s the work a c t u a l l y done, and i s the Cave State Number 4 

15 a c t u a l l y completed? 

16 A. As f a r as -- i f you a l l haven't received the 

17 closure r e p o r t , then I guess not. As f a r as the a c t u a l 

18 excavation p a r t , e v e r y t h i n g i s . 

19 Q. So, i n f a c t , Cave State Number 4 i s not done 

2 0 yet? 

21 A. Apparently not. 

22 Q. The order t h a t was issued by the D i v i s i o n also 

23 re q u i r e d t h a t you r e p a i r or replace d e f e c t i v e w e l l signs 

24 on these 11 s i t e s i f any of them had problems. Have you 

25 done t h a t at t h i s point? 
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I am t r y i n g t o t h i n k on t h a t . There might be 

2 one or two w e l l signs t h a t need t o be replaced. 

3 Q. Have you brought any evidence t o show the 

4 Examiners today the s i t e s t h a t you have done t h a t for? 

5 A. No, I have not. I'm sure there s t i l l needs t o 

6 be some w e l l signs. 

7 Q. I s there a reason t h a t you haven't completed 

8 that? 

9 A. Our main focus has been the remediation p a r t 

10 of i t . 

11 Q. You understand t h a t you were under an order t o 

12 complete t h a t , and t h a t deadline was a c t u a l l y the end of 

13 December 2009? 

14 A. Yes, I understand. 

15 Q- You've s t a t e d t h a t you've s t a r t e d work on two 

16 new s i t e s t h i s week. I n f a c t , t h a t s t a r t e d J u l y 20th, 

17 which would be s i x days -- or e i g h t days a f t e r the 

18 deadline f o r completion of the work on a l l the s i t e s ? 

19 A. Correct. 

20 Q. I s there a reason t h a t Ms. Crain i s not here 

21 t o t e s t i f y today? 

22 A. Yes, a p r i o r engagement. She couldn't make 

23 i t . 

24 Q. When d i d you contact her t o t r y and arrange t o 

25 have her appear today? 
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Last week. 

2 Q. How long have you known about t h i s hearing and I 

3 the need f o r her t o t e s t i f y ? 

4 A. I wasn't sure of the dates. I t would have j 

5 been two weeks ago. j 

6 Q. I n f a c t , i t ' s been scheduled f o r a couple of 

7 months? 

8 A. (Witness nods head.) 

9 Q. Correct? 

10 A. I guess so. 

11 Q. You t e s t i f i e d t h a t you need f o u r months t o 

12 complete the remaining remediation and t h a t you're | 

13 adequately financed t o do so at t h i s p o i n t . Didn't you j 

14 provide testimony at the l a s t hearing p r e t t y much t o t h a t | 

15 same e f f e c t ? | 

16 A. Yeah. We d i d have a c o n t r a c t dispute, but ) 

17 i t ' s -- we do have the funds i n place now. 

18 Q- But at the l a s t hearing you s t a t e d the same j 

19 t h i n g , and you ran out of funds and weren't able t o 

20 complete the remediation? 

21 A. Correct. 

22 Q • And the l a s t hearing was i n November of 2 009? 

23 A. Yes. | 

24 Q. Between November of 200 9 and now, you have I 

25 completed the p h y s i c a l work on one s i t e but have not done 
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the f i l i n g f o r the closure report? 

2 A. Correct. j 

3 Q. On one of the 11 s i t e s ? 1 

4 A. Yes. But as f a r as the funding goes, we have 

5 done the d e l i n e a t i o n on a l l 11 s i t e s , which i s a pretty-

6 expensive process. 

7 Q. Okay. I'm going t o go ahead -- because he's j 

8 probably the best witness present t o do t h i s w i t h - - I ' m j 

9 going t o show you what's marked OCD E x h i b i t A. Do you 

10 recognize t h i s document? 

11 A. Yes. 1 

12 Q. I s t h i s the May 12th, 2010, approval w i t h 

13 c o n d i t i o n s t h a t was issued by our o f f i c e by Mike Bratcher | 

14 out of the A r t e s i a D i s t r i c t O f f i ce? I 

15 A. Correct. j 

16 Q. And i s t h i s the document t h a t you received by j 

17 email on May 12th and then again, I b e l i e v e , on May 20th ; 

18 by c e r t i f i e d mail? 

19 A. Yes. Correct. j 

20 Q. And i s t h i s the approval w i t h c o n d i t i o n s o f f 

21 of which Ms. Crain has been working t o complete the { 

22 remediation at the 11 s i t e s ? 

23 A. Correct. 

24 MS. ALTOMARE: I'm going t o move OCD j 

25 E x h i b i t A i n t o evidence and pass the witness. 
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1 MR. PADILLA: No o b j e c t i o n . 

2 EXAMINER JONES: E x h i b i t A? 

3 MS. ALTOMARE: Yes. 

4 EXAMINER JONES: D i v i s i o n ' s E x h i b i t A w i l l 

5 be admitted. 

6 ( E x h i b i t A was admitted.) 

7 EXAMINATION 

8 BY EXAMINER JONES: 

9 Q. The d e l i n e a t i o n process, can you e x p l a i n t o me 

10 what you d i d on that? 

11 A. To f i n d the extent of what we needed t o have 

12 remediated, we have gone t o -- we had t o go t o each 11 

13 w e l l s w i t h a d r i l l , a l i t t l e d r i l l i n g r i g . And most of 

14 them we had t o d i g t o about 100 f e e t t o get t o the 

15 extent -- you know, t a k i n g s o i l samples -- d i g t o 100 

16 f e e t i n several d i f f e r e n t spots on each w e l l , and then 

17 c o l l e c t our samples and data from t h a t . 

18 Q. Did O c o t i l l o Environmental supervise that? 

19 A. Yes, they d i d . 

20 Q. So they subcontracted a d r i l l i n g --

21 A. Correct. 

22 Q. -- water w e l l d r i l l i n g company -- monitoring 

23 w e l l d r i l l i n g company? 

24 A. Yes. 

2 5 Q. So then they went out and took the samples? 

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS 
ec766c7f-184c-46c8-b34c-c4998a889f22 



1 A. 
Page 23 

Correct. 

2 Q. And they analyzed the samples? 

3 A. (Witness nods head.) 

4 Q. Then they got -- d i d they work w i t h Mike 

5 Bratcher t o agree on an area around each w e l l t h a t was a 

6 problem ? 

7 A. I b e l i e v e so. I know t h a t -- I know she t r i e d 

8 t o get -- she went p r e t t y wide on each one of the w e l l s 

9 t o get i t t o -- t o make sure we had ev e r y t h i n g covered. 

10 Q. Okay. And then you have t o excavate the 

11 contaminated --

12 A. Right. A f t e r we done the d e l i n e a t i o n , t h a t ' s 

13 when we formulated the work plan. 

14 Q. Okay. 

15 A. Then when we got t h i s back from Mike i s when 

16 we s t a r t e d the process of the excavation t o the 

17 requirements of the work plan -- of the approval. 

18 Q. The two weeks per w e l l , i s t h a t j u s t f o r 

19 the --

20 A. For the excavation and l i n e r s and s t u f f . 

21 Q- I s t h a t an estimate? 

22 A. Yes. 

23 Q. How much leeway plus or minus on that? 

24 A. Given what we've done i n the past, j u s t w i t h 

25 what we d i d on the Cave State, j u s t k i n d of -- i f we 
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1 had -- you know, some of them might go quicker. Some of 

2 them might -- i f we had problems -- i t took t o do a l l the 

3 excavation about a week. I could be o f f a day or two. I 

4 know some of them w i l l be worse so, you know, I am 

5 t h i n k i n g maybe two or three weeks. 

6 Q. So --

7 A. Like I said, i t j u s t depends on what we get 

8 there and f i n d out w i t h the s o i l samples on the depth. 

9 Q. What other t h i n g could delay you? Anything 

10 you can t h i n k of? 

11 A. Other than j u s t normal, you know -- I mean, 

12 s u r e l y something could stop us a day or two from weather 

13 and s t u f f l i k e t h a t . I know i t ' s p r e t t y wet out there. 

14 But i f we get another b i g r a i n , t h a t might delay us a day 

15 or two moving equipment i n and out. As f a r as any major 

16 t h i n g s coming up, other than j u s t the amount of work t h a t 

17 needs t o be done, I wouldn't r e a l l y foresee anything. 

18 Q. The c o n t r a c t o r s are l i n e d up? 

19 A. Yes. They're working r i g h t now. I t ' s w i t h 

20 O c o t i l l o , the same c o n t r a c t o r . 

21 Q. They subcontract everything? 

22 A. I b e l i e v e t h a t ' s t h e i r own equipment on the 

23 d i r t and the dump t r u c k s . 

24 Q. Cindy Crain i s working w i t h Mike Bratcher, or 

25 are you working w i t h him? 
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1 A. Yes. I've been, b a s i c a l l y , l e t t i n g Cindy do 

2 most of the communication w i t h Mike. 

3 Q. So she's working on a schedule w i t h Mike, but 

4 t h i s schedule was already set as of May 12th? 

5 A. Right. 

6 Q. At t h a t time, d i d you know i t was going t o 

7 take two weeks per every well? 

8 A. I was j u s t guessing from what we d i d on t h a t 

9 one. 

10 Q. Okay. So you had done one before you worked 

11 t h i s out? 

12 A. No, no, no. 

13 Q. Okay. 

14 A. We d i d not do nothing w i t h o u t the approval 

15 from Mr. Bratcher. 

16 Q. This c o n t r a c t dispute, t h a t was, you said, 

17 Blugrass and Do r e l l e Energy? 

18 A. Yes. They have purchased these assets, but we 

19 had a co n t r a c t dispute w i t h t h i s remediation g e t t i n g 

2 0 done. And they were supposed t o escrow some money f o r us 

21 t o do t h i s , and t h a t d i d n ' t happen f o r a long time. We 

22 f i n a l l y got some money. As f a r as I know, Dor e l l e -- the 

23 f i r s t c o n t r a c t , D o r e l l e was going t o be the operator. 

24 Blugrass was going t o own i t . But I t h i n k now Dor e l l e i s 

25 buying out Blugrass, and Dor e l l e has been funding t h i s . 
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1 Q. Do r e l l e has a c t u a l l y already funded t h i s t o 

2 you guys, t o O c o t i l l o ; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

3 A. Well, the money I had from them, they gave me. 

4 But now they're paying them d i r e c t l y . 

5 Q. So eve r y t h i n g i s set t h a t t h i s w i l l go, then? 

6 A. Correct. 

7 Q. I t ' s j u s t a question of whether you met the 

8 deadline or whether i t was done already? 

9 A. Right. 

10 Q. I n your opinion, was the requirements i n t h a t 

11 Order R-13197 met? 

12 A. Oh, no. The work was not completed. No, s i r . 

13 Q. So you're not d i s p u t i n g t h a t i t wasn't met at 

14 l e a s t by the deadlines set? 

15 A. Correct. Yeah. We're s t i l l working. 

16 EXAMINER JONES: Okay. I don't have any 

17 more questions. 

18 MR. PADILLA: I don't have any f u r t h e r 

19 questions. 

2 0 MS. ALTOMARE: Just one p o i n t of 

21 c l a r i f i c a t i o n , because I'm not sure -- we a l t e r n a t e d 

22 Examiners. I'm not sure which Examiners were aware of 

23 the D o r e l l e and Blugrass t h i n g . 

24 

25 
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1 RECROSS-EXAMINATION 

2 BY MS. ALTOMARE: 

3 Q. You're remediating these w i t h the funds from 

4 D o r e l l e w i t h the i n t e n t t h a t D o r e l l e i s going t o take 

5 over operatorship once the remediation i s complete? 

6 A. Correct. 

7 MS. ALTOMARE: Just so t h a t ' s c l e a r . But 

8 the t r a n s f e r i s n ' t going t o go through u n t i l --

9 obviously, they don't want t o take i t on u n t i l the 

10 environmental issues have been resolved. I j u s t wanted 

11 t o c l a r i f y t h a t . I wasn't sure who was up there l a s t 

12 time and -- who's on f i r s t , type of t h i n g . 

13 MR. PADILLA: That's c o r r e c t . 

14 EXAMINER JONES: Thank you, Mr. Welborn. 

15 MS. ALTOMARE: I ' d l i k e t o do a l i t t l e b i t 

16 of a summary opening t o k i n d of p u l l together where we've 

17 come from and how we ended up here before I b r i n g Mr. 

18 Sanchez up. 

19 EXAMINER JONES: Mr. P a d i l l a , are you done 

20 w i t h your case? 

21 MR. PADILLA: I'm done. 

22 MS. ALTOMARE: The OCD o r i g i n a l l y brought 

23 t h i s case because we were -- the Santa Fe O f f i c e was 

24 advised t h a t some inspections had been conducted on these 

25 11 s i t e s i n A p r i l of 2009, r e v e a l i n g t h a t there had been 
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1 a number of releases t h a t occurred sometime p r i o r t h a t 

2 had never been reported c o n t r a r y t o OCD r u l e s . 

3 A l l of these were promptly issued, and Marks & 

4 Garner was given a time p e r i o d t o r e p o r t them on C-141s. 

5 Almost immediately they were only p a r t i a l l y compliant. 

6 They only submitted C-141s f o r 7 of the 11 s i t e s , which 

7 t r i g g e r e d , then, the remediation plan or demand f o r 

8 c o r r e c t i v e a c t i o n plans on those seven s i t e s . 

9 We went back and f o r t h , then, w i t h submissions 

10 from, a t t h a t p o i n t , h i s consu l t a n t , which was the Hicks 

11 Group, on the seven s i t e s . At no time were the other 

12 fo u r s i t e s r e p o r t e d on the C-141s or were remediation 

13 plans, c o r r e c t i v e a c t i o n plans, addressed. 

14 The submissions from Hicks were never up t o 

15 par i n meeting our g u i d e l i n e s , so e v e n t u a l l y we d i d f i l e 

16 t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n . And, f i n a l l y , a l l 11 s i t e s were 

17 addressed through t h i s hearing process. And, also, the 

18 w e l l s i g n issue came t o l i g h t at t h a t p o i n t i n time. 

19 That a p p l i c a t i o n was f i l e d on September 17th, 

20 2009. At t h a t time we asked t h a t i f Marks & Garner --

21 t h a t an order be entered r e q u i r i n g them t o perform the 

22 remediation by a date c e r t a i n , and t h a t i f they d i d not, 

23 t h a t an order be entered f i n d i n g them t o be i n v i o l a t i o n 

24 of an order r e q u i r i n g c o r r e c t i v e a c t i o n , and t h a t an 

25 order be entered r e q u i r i n g them t o pl u g the w e l l s or 
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1 t r a n s f e r them. And then i f they d i d not plug or t r a n s f e r 

2 them by a date c e r t a i n , t h a t the D i v i s i o n be authorized 

3 t o do so and t h a t they be deemed abandoned w e l l s . 

4 Subsequent t o the e n t r y of the order, which 

5 was issued on December 8th, 2009, Order Number R-13197, 

6 we were informed by the operator t h a t he had decided t o 

7 go w i t h a new environmental c o n s u l t a n t . We understood 

8 the s i t u a t i o n . Obviously, he needed t o get the new 

9 consultant up t o speed. We worked w i t h him on a new 

10 deadline, since i t no longer seemed f e a s i b l e t o have 

11 those immediate deadlines f o r the remediation plan 

12 submissions. 

13 We d i d come up w i t h the A p r i l 15th submission 

14 deadline f o r a l l 11 s i t e s , although the December 31st 

15 deadline f o r the w e l l signs d i d s t i l l stand, and you 

16 heard him t e s t i f y today he s t i l l has no evidence t h a t 

17 he's met t h a t . 

18 They d i d meet the deadline f o r the 

19 d e l i n e a t i o n s and the submissions f o r the 11 s i t e s . As he 

20 t e s t i f i e d , i t was, you know, q u i t e a process t o do the 

21 d e l i n e a t i o n s on the 11 s i t e s , and they d i d manage t o 

22 accomplish i t . However, they seemed t o have run out of 

23 steam a f t e r t h a t . 

24 Our o f f i c e d i d a thorough review of those 11 

25 submissions and issued an approval w i t h c o n d i t i o n s on May 
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1 12th, which Mr. Welborn has acknowledged t h a t he d i d 

2 receive by email on May 12th, and we have a c o n f i r m a t i o n 

3 of c e r t i f i e d m a i l t h a t he received on May 20th, as w e l l . 

4 The only f o l l o w up t h a t our o f f i c e has 

5 received from O c o t i l l o or from Marks & Garner has been 

6 regarding working out the d e t a i l s of s t a r t i n g the work. 

7 There's been no i n d i c a t i o n t h a t there's been confusion as 

8 t o what's expected according t o t h a t approval w i t h 

9 c o n d i t i o n s . The deadlines stand, and t h a t 60-day from 

10 the date of r e c e i p t as the deadline f o r the completion of 

11 t h a t work stands. That 60-day deadline ran on J u l y 12th, 

12 according t o the date of r e c e i p t by email which he 

13 acknowledged today i n t h i s hearing. 

14 According t o him today, o n l y one w e l l s i t e had 

15 p h y s i c a l work completed d u r i n g t h a t p e r i o d of time, and 

16 the completion r e p o r t , f i n a l r e p o r t summarizing the work 

17 done, has not been submitted as r e q u i r e d . The other 10 

18 s i t e s have not been completed. 

19 At the l a s t hearing, he gave almost i d e n t i c a l 

20 testimony, saying they were f u l l y funded. Dorelle was on 

21 board. They were working w i t h them because they were 

22 i n t e r e s t e d i n making these t r a n s f e r s as q u i c k l y as 

23 po s s i b l e , et cetera, et cetera, t h a t they had time 

24 estimates f o r how long the remediation was going t o take. 

25 The time p e r i o d t h a t was given i n the order 
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1 was based upon the testimony given by Mr. Welborn as t o 

2 how long he estimated the remediation was going t o take. 

3 Consideration was given t o Mr. Welborn, according t o the 

4 testimony he provided, i n the order and the time periods 

5 t h a t were provided. And yet he s i t s here today and gives 

6 almost i d e n t i c a l testimony, saying he needs another f o u r 

7 months and he's now completely adequately financed t o do 

8 the remediation. 

9 At t h i s p o i n t i n time, he has f a i l e d t o comply 

10 w i t h the remediation t h a t he was r e q u i r e d t o do by a date 

11 c e r t a i n , and we are asking t h a t he be -- t h a t Marks & 

12 Garner be found t o be i n v i o l a t i o n of an order r e q u i r i n g 

13 compliance pursuant t o Subsection A of Rule 19.15.5.9, 

14 and t h a t Marks & Garner be ordered t o plug and abandon or 

15 t r a n s f e r those w e l l s by a date c e r t a i n . I f they f a i l t o 

16 t o so, t h a t the D i v i s i o n -- t h a t they be deemed 

17 abandoned, and t h a t the D i v i s i o n be authorized t o plug 

18 the w e l l s and t h a t the bonds be f o r f e i t e d on those w e l l s . 

19 I n the a l t e r n a t i v e , i f , f o r some reason, the 

20 Examiners determine t h a t i t i s appropriate t o give 

21 another time p e r i o d t o allow remediation t o occur, we 

22 s t i l l would ask t h a t an order be entered f i n d i n g the 

23 Respondent t o be i n v i o l a t i o n of an order r e q u i r i n g 

24 c o r r e c t i v e a c t i o n . I f and when Marks & Garner comes i n t o 

25 compliance w i t h the order, he can p e t i t i o n t h a t t h a t 
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1 order be withdrawn. 

2 At t h i s time, I would ask t h a t Mr. Sanchez j 

3 step forward t o provide testimony. j 

4 J. DANIEL SANCHEZ j 

5 Having been f i r s t d uly sworn, t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s : 

6 DIRECT EXAMINATION ( 

7 BY MS. ALTOMARE: 

8 Q. Can you s t a t e your name f o r the record, j 

9 please? 

10 A. Daniel Sanchez. j 

11 Q. And what i s your p o s i t i o n w i t h the O i l j 

12 Conservation D i v i s i o n ? | 

13 A. I am the Compliance and Enforcement Manager. j 

14 Q. Did you provide testimony i n the o r i g i n a l j 

15 hearing? j 

16 A. Yes. | 

17 Q. Are you f a m i l i a r w i t h the compliance issues i n 

18 t h i s case? j 

19 A. Yes. i 

20 Q. I'm going t o -- do you have i n f r o n t of you j 

21 the stack of e x h i b i t s ? j 

22 A. Yes. 1 

23 Q. Can you t u r n t o what I've marked as OCD j 

24 E x h i b i t B? 

25 A. (Witness complies.) j 
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1 Q. Can you i d e n t i f y t h i s document f o r the record? 

2 A. This i s the a p p l i c a t i o n f o r compliance order 

3 against Marks & Garner, Case Number 14393. 

4 Q. This i s the a p p l i c a t i o n t h a t we f i l e d on 

5 September 17, 2009? 

6 A. Yes, i t i s . 

7 Q. I f you could t u r n t o page 11 of 13, the 

8 h i g h l i g h t e d p o r t i o n ? 

9 A. Um-hum. 

10 Q. At paragraph 28 i n the a p p l i c a t i o n , the 

11 o r i g i n a l a p p l i c a t i o n , we requested t h a t i n the event t h a t 

12 Marks & Garner d i d n ' t comply w i t h whatever order was 

13 generated r e q u i r i n g them t o complete c o r r e c t i v e a c t i o n , 

14 t h a t an order be issued deeming them t o be i n v i o l a t i o n 

15 of an order r e q u i r i n g compliance and, t h e r e f o r e , i n 

16 v i o l a t i o n of Rule 19.15.5.9; i s t h a t r i g h t ? 

17 A. That's c o r r e c t . 

18 Q. Did we f u r t h e r request t h a t an order be 

19 entered r e q u i r i n g them t o plug and abandon t h e i r wells? 

2 0 A. Yes, we d i d . 

21 Q. And t h a t i f they f a i l e d t o do so, t h a t we be 

22 p e r m i t t e d t o plug and abandon the w e l l s and f o r f e i t 

23 bonds? 

24 A. Yes. 

25 Q. And i s t h a t what we ' re ask ing f o r a t t h i s 
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1 p o i n t i n time? 

2 A. Yes, we are. 

3 Q. Do you f e e l t h a t Marks & Garner has complied 

4 w i t h Order Number R-13197, issued on December 8, 2009? 

5 A. No, they have not. 

6 Q. Were you in v o l v e d i n discussions of the 

7 extension f o l l o w i n g the issuance of t h a t order on 

8 December 8th, 2009? 

9 A. Yes. I granted the extension. 

10 Q. What was the basis f o r the g r a n t i n g of t h a t 

11 extension? 

12 A. Marks & Garner had changed environmental 

13 consultants, and they needed e x t r a time t o get them i n 

14 place. 

15 Q. Did you have any issues w i t h g r a n t i n g t h a t 

16 extension? 

17 A. No. 

18 Q. Do you f e e l l i k e the OCD has worked w i t h Marks 

19 & Garner t o f a c i l i t a t e them being able t o comply w i t h the 

20 D i v i s i o n ' s order and completing t h i s remediation? 

21 A. Yes, we have. 

22 Q. Do you f e e l l i k e the expectations of the of 

23 the OCD were reasonable i n t h i s case? 

24 A. Yes. 

25 Q. Were you ever contac ted by Marks & Garner 
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1 regarding any e x t r a o r d i n a r y circumstances, whether, 

2 anything l i k e t h a t , t h a t were p r o h i b i t i n g them from 

3 completing remediation on the s i t e s ? 

4 A. No. I got a c a l l from Cindy, i n d i c a t i n g she 

5 was going t o get t o work on i t . I got another c a l l maybe 

6 a month ago from Mr. Welborn asking f o r another 

7 extension, which I denied. That was i t . 

8 Q. Was there any reason given by him at t h a t time 

9 f o r the request f o r the extension? 

10 A. No, not r e a l l y . 

11 Q. To your knowledge, was any work completed 

12 between the completion of the work i n the middle t o the 

13 end of June on the Cave State Number 4 and the beginning 

14 of the work on the two new s i t e s t h i s week? 

15 A. Could you --

16 Q. To your knowledge, was any work done on any of 

17 the 11 s i t e s between the completion of the work on the 
18 Cave State Number 4 and the s t a r t of the work on the two J 

19 new s i t e s t h i s week? j 

2 0 A. No, there was no work done. j 

21 Q. Do you have any a d d i t i o n a l i n f o r m a t i o n t h a t J 

22 you would l i k e t o express regarding t h i s case or the work 1 

23 done by Marks & Garner on t h e i r s i t e s ? 

24 A. No, not at t h i s time. I t h i n k the next 

25 witness, Mike Bratcher, probably has something t o add t o 
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1 t h a t , though. 

2 MS. ALTOMARE: Okay. At t h i s time I w i l l 

3 move f o r the admission of OCD E x h i b i t B and pass the 

4 witness. 

5 EXAMINER JONES: Any objection? 

6 MR. PADILLA: No o b j e c t i o n . 

7 EXAMINER JONES: E x h i b i t B w i l l be 

8 admitted. 

9 ( E x h i b i t B was admitted.) 

10 CROSS-EXAMINATION 

11 BY MR. PADILLA: 

12 Q. Mr. Sanchez, do you have evidence t h a t Marks & 

13 Garner has been a c t i n g i n bad f a i t h i n not complying w i t h 

14 the order? 

15 A. Just the f a c t t h a t they've not done any work 

16 t o meet the order. 

17 Q. That's not my question. Do you have any 

18 evidence of bad f a i t h ? 

19 A. I t h i n k evidence i s the f a c t t h a t they have 

2 0 not completed any of the work. I t h i n k t h a t ' s p l e n t y of 

21 evidence. 

22 Q. Do you know whether t h e y ' v e completed the work 

23 on the Cave Sta te Number 4? 
24 A. I know t h e y ' v e done the p h y s i c a l work on i t . 

25 They haven ' t f i n i s h e d the paperwork t h a t would complete 
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1 i t . 

2 Q. Do you disagree w i t h Mr. Welborn's testimony 

3 t h a t t h a t w e l l took about two weeks t o complete? 

4 A. No. 

5 Q. Do you t h i n k t h a t ' s a r e a l i s t i c time frame f o r 

6 completing the work on wells? 

7 A. Yes, I do. 

8 Q. I f the 60-day requirement f o r completing a l l 

9 of the w e l l s as r e q u i r e d by the order stands, then i f we 

10 m u l t i p l y 11 by two weeks, you're going t o have way more 

11 time than 60 days; i s t h a t r i g h t ? 

12 A. Yeah, there would be a l i t t l e b i t more time. 

13 But as Mr. Welborn t e s t i f i e d t o , i t a c t u a l l y might take a 

14 l i t t l e l ess time than two weeks, as w e l l , on some of the 

15 s i t e s . 

16 Q. But we don't know t h a t , do we? 

17 A. And we don't know i t ' s going t o take any more 

18 time, e i t h e r . 

19 Q. Has Mr. Bratcher t o l d you t h a t t h i s w e l l work 

2 0 can be completed i n less than a week? 

21 A. No, he hasn't t o l d me t h a t . 

22 Q. Have you conferred w i t h Mr. Bratcher about a 

23 r e a l i s t i c time frame f o r completing t h i s work? 

24 A. Not pe r s o n a l l y . I haven't gone through the 

25 work plan t o see i f t h a t ' s adequate time f o r each one of 
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1 those s i t e s , no. 

2 Q. Now, the advertisement f o r t h i s hearing says 

3 t h a t the case was reopened t o determine the status of 

4 Marks & Garner's compliance w i t h the terms of the order. 

5 Today you're asking t o plug and abandon the w e l l s ; i s 

6 t h a t r i g h t ? 

7 A. No. We're asking f o r an order s t a t i n g t h a t 

8 Marks & Garner i s now i n v i o l a t i o n of 5.9 and asking f o r 

9 a date c e r t a i n f o r them t o e i t h e r p l u g the w e l l s or 

10 t r a n s f e r those w e l l s . 

11 Q. Would you be opposed t o a date c e r t a i n t h a t 

12 would encompass a two-week p e r i o d f o r each of the wells? 

13 A. I t h i n k t h a t would be a question b e t t e r asked 

14 of Mr. Bratcher, given t h a t he knows the c o n d i t i o n of 

15 those s i t e s and would b e t t e r know how much time i s 

16 r e q u i r e d f o r t h a t . 

17 Q . I understand t h a t Mr. Bratcher may have a 

18 b e t t e r o p i n i o n . But you are the compliance manager, and 

19 I'm asking you, t o f i n d out i f you have an answer t o 

2 0 t h a t , whether a date c e r t a i n would allow them t o have 

21 adequate time, based on Mr. Welborn's testimony of two 

22 weeks per well? 

23 A. Then the answer i s no, given the f a c t t h a t 

24 they have been provided way more than enough time from 

25 the o r i g i n a l hearing. We extended an extension t o them, 
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1 and nothing has been done since then. So I'm not 

2 c o n f i d e n t t h a t g i v i n g two weeks f o r the f i n a l nine w e l l s , 

3 t h a t they're going t o get t h a t done i n 18 weeks. 

4 Q. What do you r e a l l y want here today? 

5 A. Like I said, an order from the Hearing 

6 Examiner s t a t i n g they are i n v i o l a t i o n of 5.9 and a date 

7 c e r t a i n . And t h a t w i l l be e n t i r e l y up t o the Hearing 

8 Examiner as t o when they should meet t h a t requirement of 

9 e i t h e r plugging the w e l l s or t r a n s f e r r i n g the w e l l s . 

10 Q. But you're t e l l i n g me you don't have a 

11 recommendation one way or the other. So do you want t o 

12 give Marks & Garner a d d i t i o n a l time based on the 

13 testimony of two weeks per well? 

14 A. My recommendation, i f you are r e q u i r i n g a 

15 recommendation, would be 60 days. 

16 Q. And t h a t means t h a t they would have less than 

17 two weeks t o complete each of the w e l l s ; i s t h a t r i g h t ? 

18 A. I f you take i n t o account the time t h a t we've 

19 given them since the o r i g i n a l hearing and o r i g i n a l order, 

20 they had p l e n t y of time. So we're o f f e r i n g another 60 

21 days. Yes. 

22 Q. I understand t h a t y o u ' r e a l so t a l k i n g about 

23 having t o change environmental - -

24 A. Yes, which took i n t o account - -

25 Q. - - con t rac to r s? 
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1 A. when we d i d t h a t . As a matter of f a c t , 

2 Mr. Welborn s t a t e d he had two crews working, so t h a t 

3 would a c t u a l l y cut t h a t time down t o nine weeks. 

4 Q. That also r e q u i r e s an expenditure of money, 

5 would you agree? 

6 A. Which Mr. Welborn says they have r i g h t now. 

7 So 60 days would be adequate i f you're working two crews 

8 and i t d i d come out two weeks apiece. 

9 Q. I f you had a ton of money, you could h i r e f i v e 

10 crews at the same time; r i g h t ? 

11 A. I f you had the money, yes. 

12 MS. ALTOMARE: I'm going t o o b j e c t . This 

13 goes way beyond the scope of d i r e c t . This whole issue i s 

14 the st a t u s and whether or not they have met the 

15 o b l i g a t i o n s of the order. 

16 MR. PADILLA: Pass the witness. 

17 EXAMINER JONES: I t h i n k I ' l l o v e r r u l e 

18 t h a t , because -- I t h i n k you can go ahead and ask t h a t , 

19 considering p a r t of the o p t i o n here was t o -- was 

20 p o s s i b l y t o grant more time. So you can go ahead and 

21 ask. Are you passing the witness? 

22 MR. PADILLA: That's enough. I won't 

23 argue w i t h Mr. Sanchez. He r e a l l y doesn't have an 

24 answer, so I guess I ' l l j u s t ask Mr. Bratcher i f he's put 

2 5 on. 
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1 EXAMINER JONES: I don't have a question 

2 on t h a t , e i t h e r . 

3 EXAMINATION 

4 BY EXAMINER JONES: 

5 Q. The only question I've got i s the cleanups --

6 as I understand i t , the p o i n t i s t o f i n d whether Marks & 

7 Garner i s i n v i o l a t i o n of R-13197, so as t o invoke Rule 

8 5.9? 

9 A. (Witness nods head.) 

10 Q. I f 5.9 i s invoked, what w i l l be the 

11 consequences on Marks & Garner? 

12 A. Well, they would be i n v i o l a t i o n of 5.9, would 

13 not be able t o o b t a i n new APDs, new i n j e c t i o n w e l l s . 

14 They wouldn't be able t o acquire new w e l l s . There's a 

15 couple of other t h i n g s . 

16 Q. T r a n s f e r r i n g wells? 

17 A. Well, t r a n s f e r r i n g w e l l s , as long as i t was t o 

18 a compliant operator, would not be a problem. 

19 Q. Would the cleanup go on? 

2 0 A. The cleanup would have t o go on. Well, i t 

21 wouldn't have t o go on. That would be up t o Marks & 

22 Garner. But Mr. P a d i l l a s a i d I d i d n ' t have an answer t o 

23 t h a t . I d i d give an answer. I said 60 days. And based 

24 on Mr. Welborn's testimony t h a t he had two crews working 

25 and had s u f f i c i e n t funding, 60 days would be adequate, i n 
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1 my opi n i o n . 

2 EXAMINER JONES: Okay. I have no more 

3 questions. 

4 MS. ALTOMARE: Just a couple p o i n t s of 

5 c l a r i f i c a t i o n . 

6 REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

7 BY MS. ALTOMARE: 

8 Q. I s there anything t o say t h a t they have t o do 

9 one w e l l a t a time? 

10 A. No. 

11 Q. I n f a c t , they're working on two w e l l s r i g h t 

12 now at the same time? 

13 A. That's c o r r e c t . 

14 MS. ALTOMARE: May I approach the witness? 

15 EXAMINER JONES: Sure. 

16 MS. ALTOMARE: I'm showing the witness 

17 Order R-13197, at page 5. 

18 Q. (By Ms. Altomare) Can you please read 

19 paragraph 7 of the o r d e r i n g paragraphs? 

20 A. "Further hearing i s hereby set i n t h i s case at 

21 8:15 a.m. on March 4th, 2010, t o determine the st a t u s of 

22 Marks & Garner's compliance w i t h the terms of t h i s order. 

23 I f at such hearing, or any continuance thereof, i t i s 

24 determined t h a t Marks & Garner has not complyed w i t h any 

25 p r o v i s i o n of t h i s order and the time f o r compliance has 
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expired, an order may be entered, A, d i r e c t i n g Marks & 

2 Garner t o permanently plug and abandon any or a l l w e l l s 

3 f o r which i t i s operator of record i n the State of New 

4 Mexico; and/or B, deeming Marks & Garner i n d e f a u l t of 

5 compliance w i t h the order issued a f t e r n o t i c e and hearing 

6 as provided i n D i v i s i o n Rule 5.9. The hearing set as 

7 provided i n the paragraph s h a l l be held i n Porter H a l l , 

8 1220 S. St. Francis Drive, i n Santa Fe, New Mexico." 

9 Q. With regard t o Mr. P a d i l l a ' s question 

10 regarding the advertisement f o r t h i s hearing, does t h a t 

11 c l a r i f y what the purpose of t h i s p a r t i c u l a r s t a t u s 

12 hearing is? 

13 A. Yes, i t does. 

14 MS. ALTOMARE: Thank you. I have no more 

15 questions. 

16 EXAMINER JONES: You want t o r e d i r e c t or 

17 anything? 

18 MR. PADILLA: No f u r t h e r questions. 

19 EXAMINER JONES: Okay. Thank you, Mr. 

20 Sanchez. 

21 MS. ALTOMARE: At t h i s p o i n t , I w i l l c a l l 

22 Mr. Mike Bratcher. 

23 Mike, can you hear me okay? 

24 MR. BRATCHER: Yes. I'm having some 

25 t r o u b l e hearing some of i t . I f you speak up, I bel i e v e 
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1 I ' l l be a l l r i g h t . 

2 MS. ALTOMARE: Do you need a break t o 

3 speak w i t h me t o c l a r i f y anything, or are we okay? 

4 MR. BRATCHER: I t h i n k we're okay. 

5 MICHAEL BRATCHER 

6 Having been f i r s t duly sworn, t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s : 

7 DIRECT EXAMINATION 

8 BY MS. ALTOMARE: 

9 Q. Okay. Can you s t a t e your f u l l name f o r the 

10 record? 

11 A. Mike Bratcher. 

12 Q. And what i s your p o s i t i o n w i t h the OCD? 

13 A. I'm the Environmental S p e c i a l i s t f o r D i s t r i c t 

14 2. 

15 Q. Are you f a m i l i a r w i t h the compliance issues i n 

16 t h i s case? 

17 A. Yes. 

18 Q. Are you the inspector t h a t ' s been working w i t h 

19 Marks & Garner and t h e i r environmental consultant 

20 regarding the remediation of the 11 s i t e s i n t h i s case? 

21 A. Yes. 

22 Q. I know you haven ' t reviewed the 11 e x h i b i t s 

23 because y o u ' r e not p h y s i c a l l y present , but I ' l l represent 

24 t o you t h a t they were the 11 submissions made between 

25 March 3 0 th - - o r March 2 9 th and A p r i l 7 th r ega rd ing the 
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11 s i t e s . They were the proposals. Do you r e c a l l ! 

2 
1 

r e c e i v i n g those? i 

3 A. Yes. I 

4 Q. And you r e c a l l reviewing them? 

5 A. Yes. 

6 Q. And those were the submissions t h a t you based 

7 your approval w i t h c o n d i t i o n s t h a t was issued on May | 

8 12th, 2010? i 

9 A. Yes. 

10 Q. And t h a t document, the approval w i t h j 

11 c o n d i t i o n s , t h a t we marked as OCD E x h i b i t A, t h a t was 

12 prepared by you? 

13 A. Yes. 

14 Q. And I had provided a copy of t h a t t o you 

15 yesterday f o r your review; i s t h a t r i g h t ? 

16 A. Yes. 

17 Q. I s i t your o p i n i o n t h a t -- w e l l , you're ! 

18 f a m i l i a r w i t h the order i n t h i s case t h a t was issued; i s 

19 t h a t r i g h t ? j 

20 A. Yes. 

21 Q. Do y o u v f e e l t h a t Marks & Garner has met i t s [ 

22 o b l i g a t i o n s under the order according t o the approval 
i 

23 w i t h c o n d i t i o n s t h a t you issued on May 12th, 2010? 

24 A. No. | 

25 Q. What i f any s i t e s has Marks & Garner completed 
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1 the remediation for? 

2 A. The p h y s i c a l work has been completed on the 

3 Cave State Number 4, and t h a t ' s the only s i t e t h a t ' s had 

4 anything done t o i t . 

5 Q. At what p o i n t i n time d i d you become aware 

6 t h a t the p h y s i c a l work has been completed on the Cave 

7 State Number 4? 

8 A. June 17th. 

9 Q. And how d i d you become aware of that? 

10 A. By a f i e l d v i s i t . 

11 Q. You weren't n o t i f i e d by any issuance of a 

12 f i n a l r e p o r t or submission of a closure, f i n a l C-141, by 

13 Marks & Garner or O c o t i l l o on behalf of Marks & Garner? 

14 A. No. 

15 Q. To date, have you received any such 

16 submission? 

17 A. No. 

18 Q. That's r e q u i r e d by the May 12th, 2010, 

19 approval w i t h c o n d i t i o n s , i s i t not? 

20 A. Yes. 

21 Q. Did you contact O c o t i l l o f o l l o w i n g your 

22 discovery t h a t the p h y s i c a l remediation work had been 

23 completed at t h a t s i t e ? 

24 A. Yes, I d i d . 

25 Q. Can you t e l l us what you discovered when you 
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1 contacted O c o t i l l o ? 

2 A. They i n d i c a t e d t o me t h a t they'd been 

3 i n s t r u c t e d t o break down from the s i t e s and not do any 

4 f u r t h e r work u n t i l they were advised by the operator. 

5 Q. When i s the next time you were advised by 

6 O c o t i l l o t h a t they were s t a r t i n g any a d d i t i o n a l work on 

7 any other Marks & Garner s i t e s ? 

8 A. That would have been by email on J u l y 16th. 

9 Q. That was f o r the work t h a t was t o s t a r t on 

10 Ju l y 20th? 

11 A. Correct. 

12 Q. So between June 17th and J u l y 20th, no work 

13 was completed on any of the Marks & Garner s i t e s , t o your 

14 knowledge? 

15 A. Correct. 

16 Q. Was any reason given t o you by O c o t i l l o f o r 

17 the i n s t r u c t i o n t h a t had been given t o them? 

18 A. No, I don't b e l i e v e so. Just t h a t they have 

19 been i n s t r u c t e d not t o do any f u r t h e r work. 

2 0 Q. To your knowledge, has Marks & Garner 

21 completed the work r e p l a c i n g or r e p a i r i n g the d e f e c t i v e 

22 w e l l signs on these s i t e s ? 

23 A. To my knowledge, they have not. 

24 Q. Have you received any correspondence or 

2 5 i n q u i r i e s from e i t h e r Mr. Welborn or anybody from 
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1 O c o t i l l o i n d i c a t i n g they had any questions or concerns 

2 regarding the approval w i t h c o n d i t i o n s i n d i c a t i n g t h a t 

3 they might not understand what was r e q u i r e d of them under 

4 t h a t approval w i t h conditions? 

5 A. No, I have not. 

6 Q. How confident are you, i f given a d d i t i o n a l 

7 time, t h a t Marks & Garner w i l l a c t u a l l y complete the 

8 remediation on these s i t e s ? 

9 A. How confident am I? Well, I was f a i r l y 

10 c o n f i d e n t t h a t once they s t a r t e d on i t , t h a t they would 

11 continue moving forward. I t was unexpected by me t h a t 

12 they a c t u a l l y stopped the work. So I don't know t h a t I 

13 would have a great deal of confidence t h a t i t would be 

14 completed, j u s t based on t h a t . 

15 Q. So at t h i s p o i n t i n time, you're not very 

16 confident t h a t the work i s going t o be completed now t h a t 

17 i t stopped? 

18 A. I would have some r e s e r v a t i o n s , yes. 

19 Q. I s there any reason t h a t they can't work on 

2 0 more than one s i t e at a time doing remediation? 

21 A. No. 

2 2 Q. I'm so r r y I i n t e r r u p t e d you. What was your 

23 answer? 

24 A. No. They can work on m u l t i p l e s i t e s at the 

25 same time. 
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1 MS. ALTOMARE: I t h i n k I ' l l pass the 

2 witness. I am sure the Examiner w i l l have a d d i t i o n a l 

3 t e c h n i c a l questions f o r you. 

4 EXAMINER JONES: Mr. P a d i l l a ? 

5 CROSS-EXAMINATION 

6 BY MR. PADILLA: 

7 Q. Mr. Bratcher, can you hear me? 

8 A. Yes, s i r , i f you could speak up j u s t a l i t t l e . 

9 Q. Okay. How much work was e n t a i l e d i n doing the 

10 p r e l i m i n a r y i n v e s t i g a t i o n on the w e l l s as evidenced by 

11 the s u b m i t t a l of the work plans t o you? 

12 A. Okay. Your question -- j u s t repeat the 

13 question, please. 

14 Q. Can you give the Examiner some idea as t o how 

15 much work was e n t a i l e d i n doing the p r e l i m i n a r y 

16 i n v e s t i g a t i o n s f o r s u b m i t t i n g the work plans? 

17 A. Okay. What was performed there was, i t came 

18 down t o a borehole d e l i n e a t i o n , where Marks & Garner or 

19 O c o t i l l o moved i n a r i g and boreholes were advanced w i t h 

20 f i e l d samples being analyzed o n - s i t e . Selected samples 

21 have been sent t o the lab f o r a n a l y s i s . And i t was, 

22 b a s i c a l l y , a borehole d e l i n e a t i o n t o determine the 

23 v e r t i c a l extent of contamination, and t o some degree, the 

24 l a t e r a l or h o r i z o n t a l e xtent. 

25 Q. Okay. And so about how much time i s r e q u i r e d 
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t o do t h a t f o r each well? Do you have any idea? 

2 A. I t would vary from s i t e t o s i t e . Some of the 

3 s i t e s are l a r g e r i n area and would r e q u i r e more boreholes 

4 t o be advanced. So i t would vary from s i t e t o s i t e . 

5 Q. Would you say i t takes a week or so? 

6 A. I t wasn't t h a t long. Some s i t e s could have 

7 been completed i n a day. Some may have taken two t o 

8 three days. 

9 Q. Would you agree w i t h me t h a t the remediation 

10 work i s going t o r e q u i r e more than two or three days, as 

11 opposed t o the i n v e s t i g a t i o n work? 

12 A. Once again, i t w i l l vary from s i t e t o s i t e . 

13 Q. You've heard Mr. Welborn's testimony here of 

14 the assessments, and as I understand them, i t ' s between a 

15 week and maybe three weeks, depending on what you f i n d on 

16 each p a r t i c u l a r s i t e ; r i g h t ? 

17 A. Did I hear t h a t testimony? I s t h a t the 

18 question? 

19 Q. Yes. Did you hear t h a t testimony? 

20 A. Yes, I d i d . 

21 Q. I s t h a t a r e a l i s t i c assessment as t o what each 

22 w e l l would take? 

23 A. Well, i t may be a l i t t l e lengthy. A c t u a l l y , 

24 the time t o complete each s i t e i s going t o be dependent 

25 upon the amount of personnel and equipment t h a t ' s 
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1 dedicated t o a c t u a l l y doing the work. 

2 Q. Assuming they have adequate personnel and 

3 equipment t o do each w e l l , i s the range between one week 

4 and three weeks a f a i r assessment? 

5 A. I t h i n k on both s i t e s , three weeks would be a 

6 l i t t l e i f f y . 

7 Q. Would i t be f a i r t o say t h a t you might 

8 encounter t h a t s i t u a t i o n i n three or fou r of the wells? 

9 A. I t could be p o s s i b l e . There's one t h a t 

10 probably would f a l l i n t h a t category. One of the t h i n g s 

11 t h a t w i l l be done du r i n g the remediation i s more defined 

12 l a t e r a l extent of contamination. As the excavations are 

13 done, s i d e w a l l samples w i l l be taken and r e s u l t s of those 

14 s i d e w a l l samples w i l l determine e x a c t l y how b i g the 

15 excavations w i l l be. 

16 Q. Do each of those samples have t o be analyzed 

17 by someone as you do the work? I n other words, say I'm 

18 doing the work out there and I am diggi n g and I take a 

19 sample. Does t h a t sample have t o be analyzed by a 

2 0 l a b o r a t o r y or someone t h a t would cause a delay? 

21 A. No. Selected samples go t o the lab. But when 

22 they're doing the work i n the f i e l d , they have f i e l d 

23 t i t r a t i o n t h a t they can use r i g h t there o n - s i t e . 

24 Q. But i t ' s j u s t not a matter of simply going out 

25 there w i t h equipment, d i g g i n g i t up and l i n i n g the p i t 
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and f i l l i n g i t back in? 

2 A. In some cases t h a t would be what would happen, 

3 but some of the s i t e s would be a l i t t l e more e n t a i l e d . 

4 Q. Have you been i n contact w i t h Cindy Crain i n 

5 the l a s t two weeks? 

6 A. In regards t o t h i s ? 

7 Q. To the remediation. 

8 A. No. 

9 Q • Has she communicated w i t h you t o t e l l you t h a t 

10 work i s going t o commence? 

11 A. Just v i a the email I received on J u l y 16th. 

12 Q. And you haven 11 responded one way or the 

13 other; r i g h t ? 

14 A. Correct. 

15 Q. And you don't have t o respond? 

16 A. Right. 

17 Q. Other than r i g g i n g down f o r reasons t h a t were 

18 unexplained t o you, could you see any other delays t h a t 

19 were purposeful or something t o t h a t e f f e c t ? 

20 A. Could you repeat that? 

21 Q - Other than r i g g i n g down f o r reasons t h a t were 

22 unexplained t o you, d i d you see any delays on the p a r t of 

23 Marks & Garner t h a t would i n d i c a t e t h a t they weren't 

24 going t o do the work? 

25 A. Well, j u s t the f a c t t h a t they're rigged down 
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1 and d i d n ' t keep moving forward. That i n d i c a t e d t o me 

2 t h a t they weren't going t o do the work. 

3 Q. Did you hear Mr. Welborn's testimony here 

4 today t h a t he had a co n t r a c t dispute and d i d n ' t have the 

5 money? 

6 A. Yes, I heard t h a t . 

7 MR. PADILLA: Okay. I have no f u r t h e r 

8 questions. 

9 EXAMINATION 

10 BY EXAMINER JONES: 

11 Q. What caused these s p i l l s ? 

12 A. Various t h i n g s . Some of the releases were 

13 leaks from wellheads, s t u f f box leaks. A l o t of them 

14 were i n f r a s t r u c t u r e problems, f l o w l i n e leaks, tanks w i t h 

15 holes i n them. Some of them were tank overflows. There 

16 was l i k e l y various events t h a t happened, and I don't 

17 t h i n k on any one s i t e t h a t i t was any one s i n g l e release 

18 event. I t h i n k t h i s i s j u s t something t h a t ' s been 

19 ongoing f o r years on these w e l l s i t e s . 

20 Q. I t ' s mainly o i l and s a l t water? 

21 A. Yes. 

22 Q. And s a l t water i s the worst offender; i s t h a t 

23 corre c t ? 

24 A. Predominent ly, yes. T h a t ' s b a s i c a l l y what 

25 we ' re d e a l i n g w i t h now. Some hydrocarbons, a l so , but i t 
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the c h l o r i d e s are -- and, t y p i c a l l y , they w i l l 

2 give you the biggest problems on these cleanups. I 

3 Q. And are you aware of the c o n d i t i o n of the j 

4 we l l s and the production f a c i l i t i e s r i g h t now? Are they 

5 s t i l l capable of causing trouble? 

6 A. Yes. There are some vessels out there t h a t I j 

7 would have some concerns w i t h . And I b e l i e v e some of my | 

8 co n d i t i o n s of approval r e q u i r e d t h a t some of those 

9 vessels be removed t o f a c i l i t a t e the cleanup. 

10 Q. So your a n a l y s i s i s geared toward cleanup and 

11 prevention i n the f u t u r e ; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? ( 

12 A. Yes. j 

13 Q- And the w e l l signs, are they -- you haven't 

14 had d i r e c t evidence t h a t they've been corrected? I s t h a t 

15 what I heard you say? 

16 A. Correct. The l a s t time I was through the area 

17 was on June 17th, and none of the w e l l signs at the s i t e s j 

18 t h a t I went by -- they were the same. Nothing was 

19 cor r e c t e d as f a r as the w e l l signs on June 17th. 

20 EXAMINER JONES: Okay. I have no f u r t h e r 

21 questions. 

22 MS. ALTOMARE: No r e d i r e c t . j 

23 MR. PADILLA: I j u s t have one question I 

24 f o r g o t t o ask. 

25 

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS 
ec766c7f-184c-46c8-b34c-c4998a889f22 



Page 55 

1 RECROSS-EXAMINATION 

2 BY MR. P A D I L L A : 

3 Q. Mr. Bratcher, how long d i d i t take you t o --

4 a f t e r the work plans were submitted t o you, t o approve 

5 the work plans w i t h your conditions? 

6 A. The work plans were submitted -- I received 

7 them A p r i l 15th, and my response was dated May 12th. 

8 MR. PADILLA: Okay. That's a l l I have. 

9 EXAMINER JONES: Okay. Thank you, Mike. 

10 THE WITNESS: Okay. 

11 EXAMINER JONES: Okay. No more witnesses 

12 f o r e i t h e r side? Would anyone l i k e t o have any c l o s i n g 

13 comments? 

14 MR. PADILLA: Well, there's been no 

15 evidence here of any k i n d of bad f a i t h . Ms. Altomare 

16 used the phrase t h a t Marks & Garner "ran out of steam" at 

17 some p o i n t . I ' l l t e l l you they ran out of money. 

18 Mr. Welborn's testimony today has been t h a t 

19 they're now financed, and they can proceed and f i n i s h 

20 t h i s work. So we simply ask f o r r e l i e f t h a t a date 

21 c e r t a i n be set t h a t would give them adequate time. We 

22 don't b e l i e v e t h a t 60 days i s an adequate amount of time. 

23 Even Mr. Bratcher's testimony seems t o support t h a t , t h a t 

24 i t depends and v a r i e s from w e l l t o w e l l as t o how much 

25 time i s going t o be r e q u i r e d f o r each w e l l . 
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1 And even i f you use m u l t i p l e crews out there, 

2 i t ' s s t i l l a matter of money. I t ' s not something i n 

3 today's economy t h a t everybody has a ton of money, and 

4 t h a t ' s r e a l l y the crux of the problem. And i n some of 

5 these p r o p e r t i e s , the produ c t i o n from the p r o p e r t i e s i s 

6 i n s u f f i c i e n t t o support environmental work. And, you 

7 know, Marks & Garner i s j u s t t r y i n g t o f i n i s h . 

8 There's no -- the switch i n environmental 

9 c o n t r a c t o r s , I t h i n k , was very b e n e f i c i a l , both from the 

10 standpoint of saving money and from the standpoint of 

11 working w i t h the D i v i s i o n . So I t h i n k t h a t aspect, you 

12 know, i s c l e a r . 

13 So i n sho r t , we j u s t simply ask f o r a 

14 r e a l i s t i c time w i t h i n which t o complete the remediation 

15 work on the w e l l s . Marks & Garner would love t o t r a n s f e r 

16 these w e l l s , as t e s t i f i e d by Mr. Sanchez, but they can't. 

17 The D i v i s i o n w i l l not allow t r a n s f e r of the w e l l s u n t i l 

18 the remediation work i s completed. You know, they could 

19 t r a n s f e r t o D o r e l l e . D o r e l l e has the money t o do t h i s 

2 0 and i s funding t h i s , but the D i v i s i o n i s not going t o 

21 approve t h a t t r a n s f e r u n t i l the work i s done. 

22 And we simply ask f o r r e a l i s t i c time. And we 

23 b e l i e v e , t o be r e a l i s t i c and t o be -- and not have t o 

24 come back here and ask f o r f u r t h e r r e l i e f -- t h a t two 

25 weeks per w e l l be granted t o complete t h i s work. And 
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1 t h a t r e q u i r e s the approval process and a l l t h a t s o r t of 

2 s t u f f . 

3 I mean, there's no question there are 

4 d e f i c i e n c i e s . We're not arguing t h a t signs have not been 

5 replaced. I n my opi n i o n , they should have been replaced, 

6 and I would t e l l my c l i e n t t o go get the signs replaced. 

7 That's a bad issue t o come here w i t h . 

8 But i n terms of doing the remediation work, 

9 e s p e c a i l l y when there's a deal on the t a b l e , we should be 

10 able t o complete t h a t and assign these w e l l s t o somebody 

11 w i t h b e t t e r f i n a n c i a l resources than Marks & Garner. 

12 Thank you. 

13 EXAMINER JONES: Ms. Altomare? 

14 MS. ALTOMARE: With a l l due respect, i t 

15 doesn't always come down t o money. Marks & Garner has 

16 repeatedly shown a di s r e g a r d f o r our r u l e s and our 

17 s t a t u t e s . 

18 The fou r C-141s t h a t were o r i g i n a l l y never 

19 submitted back i n A p r i l of 2009, they were n o t i f i e d t h a t 

20 those C-141s were missing i n a c t i o n as of the f i l i n g of 

21 our September 2009 a p p l i c a t i o n . They waited u n t i l the 

22 very l a s t moment of the extended deadline of A p r i l of 

23 2010. 

24 A p r i l 15th i s when they f i n a l l y submit ted 

25 those C-141s, t h a t doesn ' t cost money t o submit . So 
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1 coming i n t o compliance w i t h t h i s order, not every aspect 

2 of i t r e q u i r e s money. And Marks & Garner has j u s t shown 

3 a complete d i s r e g a r d and a dis r e s p e c t f o r our Agency and 

4 f o r the OCD r u l e s and the s t a t u t e s . 

5 The submission of the f i n a l closure plan on 

6 the Cave State Number 4, I mean, how hard i s i t t o s i t 

7 down and w r i t e up a closure r e p o r t and summary of what 

8 work was done out there and f i l e i t w i t h the D i s t r i c t 

9 Office? 

10 I understand some of i t does come down t o 

11 money. But the aspects of t h e i r compliance and t h e i r 

12 f a i l u r e t o do thi n g s t h a t don't cost money i s i n d i c a t i v e 

13 of a p a t t e r n of behavior by t h i s company t h a t c l e a r l y 

14 shows t h a t they j u s t don't have a respect f o r the r u l e s 

15 and r e g u l a t i o n s and f o r f o l l o w i n g the mandates of t h i s 

16 order. They have c l e a r l y disregarded -- gr o s s l y 

17 disregarded the mandates of t h i s order. 

18 Their only defense i s t h a t they had some k i n d 

19 of a co n t r a c t dispute t h a t caused an absence of money and 

2 0 funding f o r t h i s , but have they shown a shred of 

21 evidence? Have they come i n and provided anything t o the 

22 Examiner t o support t h a t there's a t r a n s a c t i o n i n place, 

23 t h a t there was some k i n d of n e g o t i a t i o n s going on; 

24 anything from D o r e l l e t o show t h a t there's now funding i n 

25 place, t h a t money has been set aside, t h a t there's some 
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1 k i n d of arrangement; t h a t the d i r t workers have been 

2 hired? 

3 Nothing has been submitted by Marks & Garner 

4 today t o give assurances t o the Examiner, t o the 

5 D i v i s i o n , t h a t they are adequately financed; t h a t they 

6 have enough personnel and equipment and c o n t r a c t o r s i n 

7 l i n e , such t h a t they should be granted an extension when 

8 they are c l e a r l y i n v i o l a t i o n of an order of t h i s 

9 D i v i s i o n . 

10 Given t h a t they -- I mean, t h i s i s not the 

11 f i r s t time t h a t we've seen t h i s company. This company i s 

12 already i n v i o l a t i o n of an order r e q u i r i n g c o r r e c t i v e 

13 a c t i o n on another case. They are a frequent f l y e r w i t h 

14 t h i s Agency. At t h i s p o i n t i n time, I j u s t don't see 

15 t h a t they are -- given t h e i r a c t i o n s i n t h i s case -- i n a 

16 place where they are i n good standing t o be asking f o r 

17 any k i n d of an exception i n t h i s s i t u a t i o n . 

18 At t h i s p o i n t , I would s t r o n g l y request t h a t 

19 the o r i g i n a l request t h a t a plugging order be entered and 

2 0 an order be entered f i n d i n g them i n v i o l a t i o n of an order 

21 r e q u i r i n g c o r r e c t i v e a c t i o n i n v i o l a t i o n of 5.9. Simply 

22 s t a t e d , they have not even come close t o complying w i t h 

23 any aspect of the order t h a t was issued i n December. 

24 EXAMINER JONES: Okay. Thank you both. 

25 Case 14393 reopened w i l l be taken under 
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE 

I , JACQUELINE R. LUJAN, New Mexico CCR #91, DO 

HEREBY CERTIFY t h a t on J u l y 22, 2010, proceedings i n the 

above captioned case were taken before me and t h a t I d i d 

re p o r t i n stenographic shorthand the proceedings set 

f o r t h h erein, and the foregoing pages are a t r u e and 

co r r e c t t r a n s c r i p t i o n t o the best of my a b i l i t y . 

I FURTHER CERTIFY t h a t I am n e i t h e r employed by 

nor r e l a t e d t o nor contracted w i t h any of the p a r t i e s or 

attorneys i n t h i s case and t h a t I have no i n t e r e s t 

whatsoever i n the f i n a l d i s p o s i t i o n of t h i s case i n any 

cou r t . 

WITNESS MY HAND t h i s 4 t h day of August, 2010. 

I 
Jacqueline R. Lujan, .̂ CR #91 
Expires: 12/31/2010 
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